Sophie Perry

From: Mark Lyndon <markl@kiama.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 8:45 AM

To: Sophie Perry

Subject: RE: Application for a Planning Proposal - land at Old Saddleback Road and

Greyleigh Drive, Kiama

Hi Sophie,

There is only one Council meeting available this year and it will not make it to that one as i have not had time to go
through the application thoroughly. The next meeting is scheduled for February 2019. | will let you know in the new
year which meeting | am aiming to get it to.

Kind regards,

Mark Lyndon
. Manager Strategic Planning
N Kiama Municipal Council
R P: 02 4232 0444
® F: 02 4232 0555

PO Box 75, Kiama NSW 2533
www.kiama.nsw.gov.au
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From: Sophie Perry <sophie.perry@cardno.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 3:11 PM

To: Mark Lyndon <markl@kiama.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Application for a Planning Proposal - land at Old Saddleback Road and Greyleigh Drive, Kiama

Hi Mark,
I hope you are well.

Just wondering how the assessment is going for the application for a Planning Proposal for land at Old Saddleback
Road and Greyleigh Drive, Kiama?

Sophie Perry
PLANNER {V/SENICR PLANNER
CARDNO

O Cardno

Phone +61 2 4231 9600 Fax +61 2 4228 6811 Direct +61 2 4254 8753

Address Ground Floor, 16 Burelli Street, Wollongong, New South Wales 2500 Australia
Postal P.O. Box 1285, Wollongong NSW 2500

Email sophie.perry@cardno.com.au Web www.cardno.com.au




